
From:                                 Jamie Brown <jamie.brown@westsussex.gov.uk>
Sent:                                  19 August 2025 08:09:50 UTC+01:00
To:                                      "Andy Watt" <andy.watt@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject:                             RE: DM/25/0388 - Central Sussex College, Queensmere House, 49 Queens Road, 
East Grinstead

Hi Andy, 
 
£1,695 for a TPS. Monitoring fee would be secured within the S106 agreement. 
 
Jamie 
 
 

Jamie Brown MCIHT| Senior Planner, County Highways, Planning Services, 
Economy, Planning, and Place Directorate

West Sussex County Council | Location: Ground Floor Northleigh, County Hall, 
Chichester, PO19 1QT 

 Internal: 25719 External: 033022 25719
E-mail: jamie.brown@westsussex.gov.uk

 
 
From: Mark Woodman <Mark.Woodman@westsussex.gov.uk> On Behalf Of SU Local Development
Sent: 18 August 2025 15:45
To: Jamie Brown <jamie.brown@westsussex.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: DM/25/0388 - Central Sussex College, Queensmere House, 49 Queens Road, East Grinstead
 
Hi Jamie, 
 
Please see below email from Andy Watt of Mid Sussex DC. 
 
Kind Regards 
 
Mark Woodman 
 
Administration for Planning Services 
West Sussex County Council, 1st Floor, Northleigh, Chichester, PO19 1RH 
Email: su.local.development@westsussex.gov.uk    
 
From: Andy Watt <Andy.Watt@midsussex.gov.uk> 
Sent: 18 August 2025 15:29
To: SU Local Development <su.local.development@westsussex.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: DM/25/0388 - Central Sussex College, Queensmere House, 49 Queens Road, East Grinstead
 
 

**EXTERNAL** 

You don't often get email from jamie.brown@westsussex.gov.uk. Learn why this is important
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Hi Jamie 
 
Further to your comments on 4 July, could you please advise if you wish us to secure 
the auditing fee for the TPS, and if so, how much is it?  Sorry not to ask this question 
earlier, as your comments suggested the TPS could be secured through condition and I 
wasn’t sure if you secured the audit fee separately?
 
Thank you 
 
 
Andy Watt, BSc (Hons), MTPL, MRTPI 
Senior Planning Officer 
Development Management 
01444 477517 
andy.watt@midsussex.gov.uk 
www.midsussex.gov.uk 
 
Working together for a Better Mid Sussex 
 
From: Andy Watt <Andy.Watt@midsussex.gov.uk> 
Sent: 10 July 2025 12:32
To: su.local.development@westsussex.gov.uk
Subject: FW: DM/25/0388 - Central Sussex College, Queensmere House, 49 Queens Road, East 
Grinstead
 
Hi Jamie 
 
Please find attached the signed RSA. 
 
Thanks 
 
Andy Watt, BSc (Hons), MTPL, MRTPI 
Senior Planning Officer 
Development Management 
01444 477517 
andy.watt@midsussex.gov.uk 
www.midsussex.gov.uk 
 
Working together for a Better Mid Sussex 
 
From: William Board <williamb@atpgroup.co.uk> 
Sent: 09 July 2025 11:49
To: Andy Watt <Andy.Watt@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: DM/25/0388 - Central Sussex College, Queensmere House, 49 Queens Road, East 
Grinstead
 
Hi Andy,  
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Please find attached signed RSA. 
 
 
Kind Regards 
William Board Ba(Hons), MArch, PGDip 
Director 
 

  
 
 Architects + Building Surveyors  
  

 
 

Unit 5, Loughton Business Centre, 5 Langston Road, Loughton, Epping Forest, Essex IG10 3FL 
2nd Floor, Chancery Exchange, 10 Furnival Street, City of London, London, EC4A 1AB
T  020 8532 4141    E williamb@atpgroup.co.uk    W www.atpgroup.co.uk
 

  
 
Company Registration Number – 08648558 
Register VAT Number – 169300706
Registered Office Address - ATP Architects + Surveyors Ltd, Spring Lodge, 172 Chester Road, Helsby, WA6 0AR 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
_______________

If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, please preserve the confidentiality of it and advise the sender immediately of any error in transmission. Any 
disclosure, copying, distribution or action taken, or omitted to be taken, by an unauthorised recipient in reliance upon the contents of this e-mail is prohibited. ATP 
cannot accept liability for any damage which you may sustain as a result of software viruses so please carry out your own virus checks before opening an attachment. 
In replying to this e-mail you are granting the right for that reply to be forwarded to any other individual within the business and also to be read by others. Any views 
expressed by an individual within this message do not necessarily reflect the views of ATP. ATP reserves the right to intercept, monitor and record communications 
for lawful business purposes.

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
_______________

 
From: Andy Watt <Andy.Watt@midsussex.gov.uk> 
Sent: 04 July 2025 15:53
To: William Board <williamb@atpgroup.co.uk>
Subject: DM/25/0388 - Central Sussex College, Queensmere House, 49 Queens Road, East Grinstead
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 
Dear Mr Board 
 
Please see attached comments from the Highway Authority.  In addition, the RSA template has 
been signed.  Could you please sign and date this and return to me. 
 
Kind regards 
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
 
 
 
The information contained in this email may be subject to public disclosure under the 
Freedom of Information Act 2000. Unless the information contained in this email is 
legally exempt from disclosure, we cannot guarantee that we will not provide the whole 
or part of this email to a third party making a request for information about the subject 
matter of this email. This email and any attachments may contain confidential 
information and is intended only to be seen and used by the named addressees. If you 
are not the named addressee, any use, disclosure, copying, alteration or forwarding of 
this email and its attachments is unauthorised. If you have received this email in error 
please notify the sender immediately by email or by calling +44 (0) 1444 458 166 and 
remove this email and its attachments from your system. The views expressed within 
this email and any attachments are not necessarily the views or policies of Mid Sussex 
District Council. We have taken precautions to minimise the risk of transmitting software 
viruses, but we advise you to carry out your own virus checks before accessing this 
email and any attachments. Except where required by law, we shall not be responsible 
for any damage, loss or liability of any kind suffered in connection with this email and 
any attachments, or which may result from reliance on the contents of this email and 
any attachments. 
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
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or 
open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.
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LEGAL DISCLAIMER 
This email and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the persons addressed. If 
it has come to you in error please reply to advise us but you should not read it, copy it, show it to 
anyone else nor make any other use of its content. West Sussex County Council takes steps to 
ensure emails and attachments are virus-free but you should carry out your own checks before 
opening any attachment. 


